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Memo CP-D/380

Date: 11 February 2004
To: Distribution
From: O. Schwerer

Subject: Proposed additions / changes to area 2 lab codes (NEA-DB to check)

The following institute affiliations came up in experimental works for which lab codes need to
be introduced and/or modified.

Since these codes belong to area 2 and we have limited knowledge of these institutes, we ask
NEA-DB to verify the information below and approve the proposed codes or submit a
correction.

1) Radiochemistry Laboratory, Accelerators and Applied Superconductivity
Laboratory (LASA), Universita degli Studi and National Institute of Nuclear
Physics, INFN-Milano, Italy

As far as | found out, LASA is a rather independent institute with some relation to the Milano
University. Therefore we suggest to introduce the new code

2ITYLAM Accelerators and Applied Superconductivity Laboratory (LASA), Milan
Concerning INFN, its headquarters and laboratories are in Frascati, with branches in other
cities including Milan. It seems that works done in such cities have always another main
affiliation (like LASA in this case). Therefore we propose to code this particular work with
the new lab code 2ITYLAM only (and not to introduce a code for the Milan branch of INFN).

2) Institute for Health and Consumer Protection, IHCP, JRC Ispra, Varese, Italy

We have the code 2ZZZISP expanded as "CEC Ispra” (CEC = Commission of European
Communities). Probably the expansion can be changed to

2ZZZISP E.C. Joint Research Center (JRC), Ispra, Italy

and the code can be used for all institutes belonging to the JRC.
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